

Goodrich, Harlan G. (Treasury)

From: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4:11 PM
To: Vaughn, Cary J. (Treasury); Goodrich, Harlan G. (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Safe Drinking Water Act Notice of Intent to Sue
Attachments: 2015-11-16-SDWA-Notice of Intent to Sue-Flint-FINAL.PDF

Please see the attached. While the three of us had little involvement during this time, it is likely you will be placed on a litigation hold regarding Flint.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>; Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Safe Drinking Water Act Notice of Intent to Sue

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Safe Drinking Water Act Notice of Intent to Sue

FYI.

From: Chaudhary, Dimple [<mailto:dchaudhary@nrhc.org>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:43 AM
To: mayor@cityofflint.com; contactmichigan@state.mi.us; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>; Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; drmcghee@skillman.org; president@kettering.edu; b.walkergriffa@mcc.edu; blarkin@flintandgenesee.org; nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Cc: Michael J. Steinberg (msteinberg@aclumich.org) <msteinberg@aclumich.org>
Subject: Safe Drinking Water Act Notice of Intent to Sue

Attached please find a Notice of Intent to sue under the Safe Drinking Water Act for failure to control lead in drinking water in Flint, Michigan, and failure to assist Michigan schools with lead testing and remediation. We have also sent you the Notice and a CD of exhibits today by certified mail, return receipt requested.

Best regards,

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Weber, Travis (GOV) <WeberT7@michigan.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:34 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Redford, James (GOV)
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY); Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: RE: FYI first class action for the water crisis
Attachments: Mays v Snyder class action.pdf

Attached is the complaint that was filed Friday, Treasury folks were not included in this one...

We have not been served.

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Redford, James (GOV) <RedfordJ@michigan.gov>; Weber, Travis (GOV) <WeberT7@michigan.gov>
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: FYI first class action for the water crisis

... another fyi (see attached)

From: Redford, James (GOV)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 6:31 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: FYI first class action for the water crisis

I have Travis Webber checking this morning to see if any filings.

Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 6:01 AM, Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

I may have it missed it the press this weekend but apparently there is a class action lawsuit in the works re Flint water.

Begin forwarded message: